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February 15, 2010 
 
Subject: Letter of Clarification No. 4 to Invitation to Bid No. S50-L23510 for Pest Control 

Services for Various Departments  
 
To:              All Prospective Contractors: This letter of Clarification is being issued for the 

following reasons:  
 

Electronic Bid Form: 
The electronic bid form has been revised; to delete Item Nos. 435 and 475.  

 
•  The following questions and City of Houston responses are hereby incorporated 

and made a part of the Invitation to Bid: 
 
Question #1 In order for us to complete the bid we need clarification and a potential cost for 

the required bond needed for the Airports.  Should we be awarded this bid, we 
will have two Service Professionals as well as Service Managers and Service 
Supervisors providing the service.  Therefore, we must also know if the bond is 
per individual or Company. 

 
Answer: The Houston Airport System, (HAS) Security Area Bond, is covered in Letter of 

Clarification No. 3. 
 
Question #2  On item # 445, I'm assuming that the City wants larviciding performed for 

1,953,600 sq. ft, or is it trapping/surveillance? 
 
Answer: The contractor is to provide trapping and removal services, (safely/not to be 

killed) and serviced area's are to be cleaned and repaired to keep pests from re-
entry. 

 
Question #3 On item # 435 located on the electronic bid form, it states "OTHER 

WORK/SERVICES: Avian Pest Control, Pigeon/Extermination."  What is the unit 
of measure?  Per foot squared?  Each bird job will be different in scope/size, 
location, etc. 

 
Answer: Item No. 435 has been deleted from the Electronic Bid Form.  The contractor will 

be asked to provide a quote for these services at the time of the actual need. 
 
Question #4 On item # 475, "bat abatement, as needed," the City states "each 6."  What is the 

unit of measure?  Square Ft?  If it's a quote for 6 jobs, price can vary a great deal 
depending on size of structure, number of entry points to be sealed, etc. 

 
Answer: Item No. 475 has been deleted from the Electronic Bid Form.  The contractor will 

be asked to provide a quote for these services at the time of the actual need. 



S50-L23510 
PEST CONTROL SERVICES 
FOR VARIOUS DEPARTMENTS 

 
Note: No further questions will be accepted after the publication of this Letter of 

Clarification. 
 
When issued, Letter(s) of Clarification shall automatically become a part of the bid documents 
and shall supersede any previous specification(s) and/or provision(s) in conflict with the 
Letter(s) of Clarification.  It is the responsibility of the bidders to ensure that it has obtained all 
such letter(s). By submitting a bid on this project, bidders shall be deemed to have received all 
Letter(s) of Clarification and to have incorporated them into this solicitation. 
 
Furthermore, it is the responsibility of each Contractor to obtain any previous Letter of 
Clarification associated with this solicitation. 
 
Arturo Lopez 
 
Arturo Lopez 
Senior Procurement Specialist 
832-393-8731 
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